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From: Seng, Victoria, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 4:02 PM

To: ‘tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com’

Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env.
Health; Levi, Ariu, Env. Health; "lgriffin@oaklandnet.com’

Subject: FW: RO2586 Funds request

Attachments: DIR_L 2008-09-05.pdf; RO 2586 SLIC Case

Account Summary as of 9-17-08.xlsx
Hi, Tom,

Attached are the letter that Jerry initially sent to you and the spreadsheet of the Account Summary for
this project. There are two sheets: Detail Sheet and Summary Sheet.

| hope it’s what you need. If you have any questions regarding this issue, please let me know. Thanks.
Vicky Seng

Finance Office
victoria.seng@acqov.org

From: Tom Mccoy [mailto:tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com]

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 6:28 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Levi, Ariu, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Igriffin@oaklandnet.com; Prado (Lederer),
Margot; Lydia Huang (E-mail)

Subject: RE: RO2586 Funds request

Hi Jerry,

Thank you for the letter. | would be happy to submit a third deposit for SLIC oversight account. Please send me an account
summary for my prior deposits that show detail of the amounts (identifying staff persons, hours and dates) that have been debited
to my prior deposits.

Best Regards,

Tom McCoy

Principal

BBI Construction

1155 3rd Street, Suite 230
Oakland, CA 94607
510.286.8200 x 216
www.bbiconstruction.com
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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 9:43 AM

To: Tom Mccoy

Cc: Levi, Ariu, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Igriffin@oaklandnet.com; Prado
(Lederer), Margot

Subject: RO2586 Funds request

Mr. McCoy,
A hard copy of the attached letter will follow.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
lerry.wickham@acgov.org
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